
From: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>
Sent: 04 April 2019 12:56
To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>
Cc: Ryan Meli <ryan@versaaccountants.co.uk>; Albie Turner <albie@versaaccountants.co.uk>; Alec
Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>; Brad Alcini <brad.alcini@ransquawk.com>; James
Scarfe <James@versaaccountants.co.uk>; Ruth Spilsbury <ruth.spilsbury@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: Employee contracts

Hi Ryan,

I will get Alex’s docs - will you need the IB agreement if separate to the employment contract?

Adam

On 4 Apr 2019, at 12:44, Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan

Is this all to do with the RAN and JET accounts audit?

If so this is what I can add so far:

Alec Baughan - independant consultant Introducing broker so no ‘employment’ contract.
Best to contact him directly.

Aiden Cronin - Ruth can supply his JET Group contract details next week when back
from leave.

Brad Alcini - same arrangement as Alec.

Jeff Todd - no longer employed, Ruth (or myself) may still have historical employment
details.

Anita Darbar - no longer employed, Ruth (or myself) may still have historical employment
details.

Sarah Ranger - no longer employed, Ruth (or myself) may still have historical
employmeny details.

Alex Piper - was initially employed by GcV Limited and then JET, his contract and
payment details will be available from George Busfield and/or Adam Voce. Failing that I
can get you in touch with him directly for historical details.

Hope that helps and please let me know how you would like me to proceed.

Regards

Aubrey Hayward 
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Jason

Jason



On Thu, 4 Apr 2019 at 12:00, Ryan Meli <ryan@versaaccountants.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Adam & Aubrey,

I hope you are well.

Can we have contracts of employment for anyone part of the sales team in 2017 and
2018 which received commission.

We have on record the following people who received commissions:

Alec Baughan

Aiden Cronin

Brad Alcini

Jeff Todd

Anita Darbar

Sarah Ranger

Alex Piper

Please let us know if we have missed anyone or if someone on the list never received
commission.

Kind regards,

Ryan Meli

Trainee Accountant

ryan@versaaccountants.co.uk

0208 0379813

versaaccountants.co.uk

Versa Accountants, Unit 2,

99-101 Kingsland Road London, E2 8AG
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DISCLAIMER NOTICE

This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above and the contents  should
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not be disclosed to any other person. Any views or opinions presented are solely those
of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Versa Accountants Ltd unless
otherwise specifically stated. As internet communications are not secure we do not
accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message nor responsibility for any
change made to this message after it was sent by the original sender. This email and
its attachments have been virus checked. However we advise you to carry out your
own virus check before opening any attachments as we cannot accept liability for any
damage caused as a result of any software viruses.
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